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The following is additional information regarding ITB-88002 titled Reach Stacker released on 10/9/19. The due date and time for responses is up dated to 
10/16/2019 @ 2:00PM PST. This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the Port’s answers, and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is 
hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a BID. 

 
 

Item 
# 

Date 
Received 

Date 
Answered 

Vendor’s Question Port’s Answer ITB Revisions 

1  10/10/19   Revision to ITB 88002 section 2 
Solicitation Objectives add: 

• The Port would like to take 
advantage of the newest, 
clean air technology for 
Reach Stackers. 
 

So, we are asking vendors to also 
provide a leasing option for the 2 
Reach Stackers by using the 
additional Lease Offer Form 
attached below. 

2 10/11/19  Item number 11 in Attachment C 
states to “See Attached Example” 
where do I find this? 
 

 See our attached example below.  

3 10/11/19  Item number 19 States “Flashing Roof 
Mounted Beacon” 

a. On this model, the 
flashing beacon is 
mounted to the top of 
the boom as there isn’t 
room between the roof 
of the cab and the 
boom when in the 
lowered position. 

 

 ITB 88002-Item 19 is revised to state: 
 
 “Flashing Roof or Boom Mounted 
Beacon” 
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4 10/11/19  Under Addendum # 1 
a. Are you asking for a Full Payout 

Lease where the Port of 
Tacoma would own the 
machine at the end of the 
Term?  Or an operating lease, 
where the Port of Tacoma 
would pay a smaller monthly 
payment based on usage and 
return the machine to the dealer 
at the end of the term, or have 
the option to buy the machine 
out right? 
 

b. Typically, the length of term for 
lease options on Equipment is 
36 months, 48 months, 60 
months, 72 months, or 84 
months.  10, 15, & 20 year 
lease options would be very 
uncommon.  Please let me 
know if you can clarify these. 

  
 
 

We are only interested in an         
operating lease. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please see our revised lease offer 
sheet. 
 
 

5      
6      
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ATTACHMENT A -1   LEASE OFFER SHEET Revised 10/14/19 
Page 1 of 1 

 
Port of Tacoma 

ITB# 88002 
Title: Reach Stacker  

 
Lease price to cover all fees including delivery & freight. 

 
 

              
  

The desired delivery is 200 days or less after receipt of order.  Can you meet the desired delivery time? 
                      Yes:                              No:  
              
 
               If Yes, state your earliest delivery time frame ___________________________________________ (days) 
 
               If No, state your earliest delivery time frame. ___________________________________________ (days) 

 
Submit Sample Lease Agreement for our review.  What are the early termination fees after year 3 of the lease? 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Are there any fees associated with the return of the equipment? If so, what are they?  __________________________________________ 
 

Item 
# 

Description Est. 
Qty. 

U/M Unit Price 

(MANDATORY) 

Total Extended 
Price 

(excluding sales 
tax) 

36 month lease 

Total Extended 
Price 

(excluding sales 
tax) 

48 month lease 

Total Extended 
Price 

(excluding sales 
tax) 

60 month lease 

Total Extended 
Price 

(excluding sales 
tax) 

72 month lease 
1 Lease of Reach 

Stacker tier 4 engine 
per specification matrix 

2 EA $ $ $ $ $ 

2 Lease of Reach 
Stacker (Hybrid) per 
specification matrix 

2 EA $ $ $ $ $ 
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1. It is MANDATORY that you provide a Unit Price.  If there is an error between the Unit Price and Extended Price, the Port will correct the Extended 

Price. 
 

2. The bid prices shall include and cover all duties, handling and transportation charges and all charges incidental to the requested work excluding 
Sales Tax or Use Tax.  Offer shall agree to all Port specifications. 

 
3. If you make an error in typing your prices or any corrections to your Offer Submittal, you may mark it in ink and initial the correction.  If it is not 

marked in ink and or it is not initialled, the Buyer may reject your bid.  Do not use whiteout.  

4. Prompt Payment Discount:  _________%____ days.  Note:  Prompt payment discount periods equal to or greater than 10 calendar days will receive 
consideration and bid pricing will be reduced for evaluation by the amount of that discount. 

 
5. Interlocal Agreement: The Port of Tacoma has entered into Interlocal Agreements with other governmental agencies pursuant to RCW 39.34, in 

lieu of those agencies conducting a separate competitive bid.  Does Vendor agree to provide this product or service to such agencies?   
      
Yes:  No  
 

 
 
Non-collusion: The undersigned declares under penalty of perjury that the bid/proposal submitted is a genuine and not a sham or collusive bid, or made in the interest or on behalf of any 
person or firm not therein named. That the bidder/Contractor has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any bidder on the above work or supplies to put in a sham bid, or any other 
person or corporation to refrain from bidding. Lastly, that said bidder/Contractor has not in any manner sought by collusion to secure to the bidder an advantage over any other bidder or 
bidders. 
 
 Mailing Address, City, State, Zip Code _____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 Telephone Number __________________ Fax Number_______________ ______Email Address_________________________________  
 
Washington State Contractor's License No.______________________ ____________Date of Issue______________________ _______________ 
 
 Expiration Date________________________ ___________DUNNS Number_______________________ ________________________________ 
 
Unified Business Identifier (UBI) No.___________________________________ Federal Tax Id No____________________.__________________ 
 
Full Legal Name of Company: _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Signed By: ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Printed Name:  _______________________________________________________Date: _____________________________________________ 
 




